

Contact

Phone 0789885660

Email Abbadirama@gmail.com

Address JORDAN

Birth Day 21/09/1998

Nationality Jordanian

Education

2016 - 2020 Bachelor Degree (GPA = 3.31) Middle East University-Amman

Language

Arabic

...

English

Others

Driving Licence

Rama Emad Abbadi Pharmacist

About Me

I'm an Pharmacist with Almost 8 Months Experience. I Have the Ability to Work as Pharmacist, Health Sciences Education, Work in Medicine Store, and Epidemiological Investigation of Covid-19. Ability to Work Under Pressure and Work Well in a Team, Good Communication Skills and Quick Learning

Experience

2021-2022 **Epidemiological investigation project for Covied-19**

From Nov - 2021 To Apr - 2022

I Have Worked in the Epidemiological Investigation Project for Covid 19 in Cooperation with the Jordanian Pharmacists Association in Schools and Princess Rahma Hospital.

Includes Testing of Corona Samples Rapid Test, PCR, Pfizer and Sinopharm vaccination

Lucy Pharmacies Group 2021

From Aug - 2021 To Nov - 2021 I Have worked As Pharmacist

Follow-up on the Medicines that are Offered within the Pharmacy Sector, and Ensure their Compatibility with Disease States, and that they are Free of any Components that may Harm Patients. Providing Assistance and Advice to Patients, By Prescribing Therapeutic Drugs that Help Reduce the Pain they Suffer from Due to Illness or Injury

Medicine Store 2020-2021

From Dec - 2020 To Jan - 2021

I Have Worked in the Northern Region Drug Store for a Month. I Prepared Drug Orders for Several Hospitals, Recorded the Expiry Dates of the Drugs, and had General Knowledge of Injections, Creams, Eye Drops and Nasal Sprays.

TRAINING AND OTHERS

* Conference: FIP Regional Conference.

: Al- Essra Hospital - Suturing Course. * Trainee

: Al- Essra Hospital - Medical Injections Course. * Trainee : Al- Essra Hospital - CPR and First Aid Course. * Trainee

* Humanitarian local coordinator: JPSA.

* Volunteer with Yan Pharmaceuticals in the Pressure Test Campaign.

* Volunteer in the Breast Cancer Campaign Inside the University.

* Teaching a Number of University Students.

* Responsible for an Event at the University of Jordan, Hospital that Examined the Mother and Baby "super mama."

* Responsible for an Event " Autism " to Educate People How to Deal with Autistic Patients.

* Responsible for a Number of Volunteers to Give a Lecture on Down Syndrome at CLC. I have a Certificate of Thanks for that.

* FGM Poster Competition Winners IPSF, Talk About Stop Female Genital Mutation.

Courses & Certificates

Accreditation and Quality Assurance Commission For Higher Education Institutions Certificates of competency from ministry of higher education

Certificate proper use of personal equipment (PPE) by ministry of health and USAID

Skills

- * Excellent Communication.
- * Report Writing.
- * Computer Literate.
- * Relationship development.
 - * Quick Learner.
- * Creative Problem Solving.